
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 8:12 AM 
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov'; 'foil@nysenate.gov'; 'Fern Whyland'; 

'foil@nycourts.gov' 
 
Subject: Governor Hochul's "recommendations" pertaining to the Legislative & 

Judiciary budgets for fiscal year 2025-26 
 
TO:         Governor Hochul’s FOIL Counsel/Records Access Officer Christopher Ritchey 
                Secretary of the Senate/Records Access Officer Alejandra Paulino, Esq. 
                Assembly Records Access Officer Fern Whyland 
                OCA Records Access Officer/Assistant Deputy Counsel Diane Turo 
 
Article VII, §1 of the New York State Constitution empowers the Governor to make “recommendations” 
to the Legislature pertaining to the Legislative and Judiciary budgets. 
 
The website of the Governor’s Division of the Budget, https://www.budget.ny.gov/, posts the Governor’s 
combined Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill #S.3001/A.3001, dated January 21, 2025, that she submitted to 
the Legislature, but seemingly no “recommendations” by her pertaining thereto. 
 
Consequently, pursuant to FOIL [Public Officers Law Article VI, Senate Rule XIV, Assembly Rules VIII, 
Chief Administrator’s Rules Part 124], this is to request a copy of Governor Hochul’s 
“recommendations”, if any, pertaining to the Legislative and Judiciary budgets for fiscal year 2025-2026 
and, presumably, furnished to them. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
 
 

https://law.justia.com/constitution/new-york/article-vii/section-1/
https://www.budget.ny.gov/
https://www.budget.ny.gov/pubs/archive/fy26/ex/approps/leg-judi.pdf
https://opengovernment.ny.gov/system/files/documents/2024/09/foil-law-text-09112024_0.pdf
https://www.nysenate.gov/sites/default/files/admin/structure/media/manage/filefile/a/2024-02/2023-24_rules_of_the_senate_-_march_2023_update.pdf
https://nyassembly.gov/Rules/?sec=r8#r8
https://ww2.nycourts.gov/rules/chiefadmin/124.shtml#:~:text=This%20Part%20sets%20forth%20the%20procedures%20governing%20public,filed%20July%2012%2C%201985%20eff.%20July%201%2C%201985.
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

